
Eco-Vista Landfill, LLC

Eco-Vista, LLC is a separate entity from Waste Management
of Arkansas.  The permittee for this permit should be Eco-Vista, LLC

ktyler1@wm.com

5.15.19



Archived: Monday, September 9, 2019 8:25:57 AM
From: Carstens, Loretta
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 8:23:00 AM
To: Reynolds, Jodi (jreyno10@wm.com)
Cc: Temple, Jessica
Subject: ARR000231, Eco-Vista Landfill, LLC
Importance: Normal

Jodi,
 
I’m reviewing the recertification for the above mentioned permit.  I can’t find a permit transfer form for when the change was made from Waste
Management of Arkansas – Tontitown Landfill to Eco-Vista Landfill.  Can you please forward me a copy of the form?
 
Thanks.
 
Loretta Carstens, P.E.
Engineer, NPDES Permits

mailto:/o=Arkansas Dept. of Environmental Quality/ou=ADEQ1/cn=Recipients/cn=Mail Boxes/cn=REIBER
mailto:jreyno10@wm.com
mailto:templej@adeq.state.ar.us






Archived: Thursday, November 7, 2019 8:56:26 AM
From: Carstens, Loretta
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 8:55:00 AM
To: Harbin, Danielle
Subject: RE: Waste Management IGP Recertifications
Importance: Normal

I’ve emailed OLR.  They are going to get the late fee paid so all invoices are paid to date as of today.
 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 2:44 PM
To: Harbin, Danielle
Subject: RE: Waste Management IGP Recertifications
 
See attached email in regards to ARR000233.  I’m going to talk to RST tomorrow or Monday in regards to the late fee.
 
From: Harbin, Danielle 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 2:31 PM
To: Carstens, Loretta
Subject: RE: Waste Management IGP Recertifications
 
Loretta,
 
ARR000231 – no enforcement issues at this time
ARR000238 – there is an invoice in PDS of $5.00 that was due on 6/30/18. The amount billed was $80, but only $75 shows to be paid.
ARR00B273 – no enforcement issues at this time
ARR000233 – there is an invoice in PDS of $80.00 that was due on 5/12/18 that does not show to be paid.
ARR00C006 – no enforcement issues at this time
ARR000235 – no enforcement issues at this time
ARR00B274 – no enforcement issues at this time
 
 
Thank you,
 
Danielle E. Harbin | Enforcement Analyst
Office of Water Quality  |  Enforcement Branch 
Arkansas Energy and Environment  |  Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0056 |  e: danielle.harbin@adeq.state.ar.us
 

 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 2:03 PM
To: Harbin, Danielle
Subject: Waste Management IGP Recertifications
 
ARR000231 Eco-Vista, LLC (this one used to be Waste Management – Tontitown Landfill and they are changing their name with this recertification)
ARR000238 Waste Management of Arkansas – Little Rock Hauling
ARR00B273 Waste Management of Arkansas – Little Rock Hauling
ARR000233 Waste Management of Arkansas – Ozark Ridge Landfill
ARR00C006 Waste Management of Arkansas – Russellville Hauling and Transfer Station
ARR000235 Waste Management of Arkansas – Two Pine Landfill
ARR00B274 Waste Management of Arkansas – Van Buren Hauling and Transfer Station
 
I have confirmed with the solid waste licensing people that all of their fees have been paid.  There is one TKS invoice for RST that shows up as not paid in the
Invoice All system.  That bill has been taken care of – long story.
 
Please let me know whether or not  you have any comments on these recertifications.
 
Thanks.

https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/
mailto:danielle.harbin@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:/o=Arkansas Dept. of Environmental Quality/ou=ADEQ1/cn=Recipients/cn=Mail Boxes/cn=REIBER
mailto:Danielle.Harbin@adeq.state.ar.us


Archived: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:14:34 PM
From: Merritt, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4:10:50 PM
To: Carstens, Loretta
Subject: RE: Waste Management
Importance: Normal

They are all good.
 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Merritt, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Waste Management
 
I just meant for the SWL licenses.  The RST one has been taken care of and I have an email for that one.
 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 3:53 PM
To: Merritt, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Waste Management
 
So are they all paid up on the solid waste and RST fees now?  I lost my notebook that I had this all written down in.  Have all the notebooks for the past 7 or 8
years but not the one that I needL
 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 3:17 PM
To: Merritt, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Waste Management
 
Thank you  for your help with this.
 
From: Merritt, Jennifer 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Carstens, Loretta
Subject: RE: Waste Management
 
Yes it was paid
 
 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:51 PM
To: Merritt, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Waste Management
 
Have they paid the fee yet?
 
From: Merritt, Jennifer 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:21 AM
To: Carstens, Loretta
Subject: RE: Waste Management
 
No they still have not paid it. It is SWL-010654
 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:12 AM
To: Merritt, Jennifer
Subject: Waste Management
 
When we talked in your cube a few weeks ago, you said that there was one outstanding invoice for Waste Management.  Can you please tell me if they’ve
paid?
 
Thanks.
 
Loretta Carstens, P.E.

mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CB99398AF8E84AF8B
mailto:loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us


Archived: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:15:09 PM
From: Nicol, Julie
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 2:22:48 PM
To: Carstens, Loretta
Cc: Zweifel, Jarrod; Fields, Nelda; Taylor, Diana
Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoice
Importance: Normal

Loretta,
 
We are routing a memo to request that invoice TKS-140281 be abated. As it may take time for this to be processed by DFA, please accept this email as
confirmation from OLR that this invoice has been taken care of and should not delay the OWQ permitting process.
 
Would you please notify the appropriate individuals at Waste Management that invoice TKS-140281 has been cleared up?
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Julie
 
Julie L. Nicol |  Senior Manager
Office of Land Resources  |  Policy & Administration
Arkansas Energy and Environment  |  Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0849 |  e: nicol@adeq.state.ar.us
 

 
From: Carstens, Loretta 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Nicol, Julie
Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoice
 
They have applications in for their industrial stormwater permits.  They have said that they have paid the fee but it’s not showing up as paid.  There has been
a lot of back and forth on this.
 
From: Nicol, Julie 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Carstens, Loretta
Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoice
 
I think this is the first time I’ve been looped in on this issues. We talked about Riceland tanks but not Waste Management. The issue is that they need an air
permit but are showing an outstanding tanks invoice? Are there also issues with a solid waste invoice? Are there problems with facility names getting mixed
up? I see several issues when I scan the emails below. Is the question just whether invoice number is TKS-140281 has been paid?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 2:38 PM
To: Nicol, Julie
Subject: FW: Outstanding Invoice
 
It’s been a while since I spoke to you about this but am hoping you can help me out.  The RST invoice number is TKS-140281.  I’ve got several more emails from
them that I can send you if necessary.  They’ve been saying that it’s been paid but it’s not showing up as paid.
 

https://www.adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:nicol@adeq.state.ar.us
https://www.adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:nicol@adeq.state.ar.us
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mailto:loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:ZWEIFEL@adeq.state.ar.us
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From: Reynolds, Jodi [mailto:jreyno10@wm.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Tarter, Keith; Horner, Christian; Carstens, Loretta
Cc: Dodson, Tracy
Subject: FW: Outstanding Invoice
 
 
 
From: Dodson, Tracy 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:28 PM
To: Speake, Susan <SPEAKE@adeq.state.ar.us>
Cc: Taylor, Diana <taylord@adeq.state.ar.us>; Zweifel, Jarrod <ZWEIFEL@adeq.state.ar.us>; Carstens, Loretta <loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us>; Horner,
Christian <chrissy.horner@adeq.state.ar.us>; Tarter, Keith <keith.tarter@adeq.state.ar.us>; Reynolds, Jodi <jreyno10@wm.com>
Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoice
 
Ok, I don’t know what else to do…
 
As I have said before we have paid everything for Pine Bluff and I have sent those confirmations to you all several times.  I’m not sure what further
information you want from me regarding Pine Bluff.
 
Also, just like Pine Bluff, Ozark Ridge was paid in 2018 and I have sent that information to you guys also. 
 
Emails regarding Ozark and Pine Bluff are again attached above.
 
 
Loretta sent a “statement” last week for an outstanding balance for WM of TN.  Please see below
 

 
 
 
From: Speake, Susan <SPEAKE@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:46 AM
To: Dodson, Tracy <Tdodson2@wm.com>
Cc: Taylor, Diana <taylord@adeq.state.ar.us>; Zweifel, Jarrod <ZWEIFEL@adeq.state.ar.us>; Carstens, Loretta <loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us>; Horner,
Christian <chrissy.horner@adeq.state.ar.us>; Tarter, Keith <keith.tarter@adeq.state.ar.us>; Reynolds, Jodi <jreyno10@wm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Outstanding Invoice
 
Tracy:
 
I sent you the attached on Thursday, May 23; it is an outstanding invoice for Pine Bluff.
 
I don’t have any information on the West Memphis invoice.  Ms. Taylor can look in the database and determine if this is still outstanding.
 
Susan Speake
Trust Fund Manager
501-682-0594 | speake@adeq.state.ar.us

Assessment and Remediation | Office of Land Resources
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR  72118-5317
 
From: Dodson, Tracy [mailto:Tdodson2@wm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:41 AM
To: Speake, Susan
Cc: Taylor, Diana; Zweifel, Jarrod; Carstens, Loretta; Horner, Christian; Tarter, Keith; Reynolds, Jodi
Subject: FW: Outstanding Invoice
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mailto:chrissy.horner@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:keith.tarter@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:jreyno10@wm.com
mailto:speake@adeq.state.ar.us
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I have not heard anything back regarding the outstanding invoice for our Memphis TN location – invoice 8196 from 2016
 
From: Dodson, Tracy 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 2:40 PM
To: Speake, Susan <SPEAKE@adeq.state.ar.us>
Cc: Taylor, Diana <taylord@adeq.state.ar.us>; Zweifel, Jarrod <ZWEIFEL@adeq.state.ar.us>; Carstens, Loretta <loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us>; Horner,
Christian <chrissy.horner@adeq.state.ar.us>; Tarter, Keith <keith.tarter@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoice
 
All,
 
Yesterday Loretta sent me a list of outstanding balances one of which was for the Memphis TN location invoice 8196.  Can someone please send me a copy of
that invoice from 2016
 
We have paid everything for Pine Bluff hauling.  I have sent the details referring to the PB invoice 124414 several times.  (emails attached)
 
Also on her list was Ozark Ridge for an invoice from May 2018 which was also paid in 2018 (emails attached)
 
Thanks!
 
From: Speake, Susan <SPEAKE@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 12:20 PM
To: Dodson, Tracy <Tdodson2@wm.com>
Cc: Taylor, Diana <taylord@adeq.state.ar.us>; Zweifel, Jarrod <ZWEIFEL@adeq.state.ar.us>; Carstens, Loretta <loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us>; Horner,
Christian <chrissy.horner@adeq.state.ar.us>; Tarter, Keith <keith.tarter@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Outstanding Invoice
 
Hi Tracy:
 
Attached is the invoice your requested.  Diana Taylor will also mail a hard copy if you provide the address you prefer.
 
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
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